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Nova Scotia is renowned for its cultural richness and diversity. From sandy beaches to rugged cliffs,
dramatic headlands and memorable sunsets — Nova Scotias coastline has it all Lighthouses are part of its
deep mavitime heritage and the warm glow of their beacors has safely guided seafarers h d for

generations

The ald lightheuse was strudk by lighting co June 19,1913 and
hmodulhgunddmgunhduluup-'ihummd

Situated on the Lighthouse Route on the beautifd South Shore of Nova Scotia, Queens County is
fortunate to have six lighthouses - four on land and two on islands offshore. All are visible from land, two
(Fort Point and Port Medway) have been restored and one (Fort Point) is open to the public. All are
steeped in cur rich maritime history. Come and explore the lights in Queens County.

The lighthouse histories below are from east (coming from Halifad) to west (traveling towards Yarmouth). If
you are beginning the tour at the west of cur County (in the Port Joli area), begin at number 6 and work
backto 1. Adetailed map is shown overleaf. Enjoy the tour
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i’drt Medway nghthouse
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Extablshed i 1059, Port Mechewy fight wea bBulk o mack the
cuter and of the braskwassr and s & revigascnad sid to rafic
unng Medwey Harbour. & haa & squace white wozden tower with
sloping sices (16 x 16 fant st the bare and € x & feat ¢ the top).
The iumiern war ceignally white, but has bee paintad red in
urtd th 1o whitein 2007

Tha ight was electrifed in 1967 and the colour of the light
dun,dhm-dngmnhis.lmltunﬁuuh\l
and the revdlving er flshing wam was & Fipley Suram
The Light wa: decemmizsianed on Junuary 4, 1502

Port Medway Lighthouse Park waa completed in the il of 2002
Primanily crented to preserve the lighthouse, % ahio fextuna 2
pack enjoyed by the community and vistors abibe. The cre and
theee quacter-acre former derelict §sh plant property sbusted
beside the busy whaf in Port Medway had been vacant since
1592 and interast in developing e site stacted when a local
community organaatcn, the Medway Asa Comemurnites
Aaracution, met with e Region of Quesrs Municpelty in the
Bl of 1550 1o epreas their desize ta preserve the lig nd
craute & tawrum destirasicn The praject carse to & reality when
the Nunicpelity was sble to purchase the preperty in 2 tax ke
on Ady 29, 2000

Whilet the lighthoue is no len ger an offcial navigatioral sd, the
Comt Guard was able o provide sn cld drum lena to display s
the tap of the light tower. Inteprative panels a2 the site depict
the rich mwtine huotoy, nduding thgbuldng the two
Medway fights, the Old Meetng House and the Ol Carvetery.
The parkis bndscaped with s large grassed aces, rative planings
and bocal rock. Ithas s peved parking lot, together with & leck-<f
-thwnmhmhm:.“m?«t“ﬂh
The Warsh h h year e
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M‘ed;ﬂay Head Lighthouse
* Long CovaRoad, Purt Medway - pnpnuupn-'u

Aghthousa Is7
Buk in 1051, he oignd .-d-avﬂndbjn l.bduih
presert sie - itz old feundation cen stll Be seen amcng he
radks. The §ne of the four Eghthouser on this aite waa & 1quare
weod dweling which was 23 feet high, paimted white, with »
Elack 1 quare duymark.

Elson Perry war the frat lighthesper (und 10922 When Jonse
Whynat and his wils ived o the staticn (1910 - 1534), they had
to place lwnge iren plates cver ther window thutten which
closed ta beap e stoamy sess at bay. In yeses gemby.ydl
1uch s o and perscnad supphes cwme te Necway Hesd
nﬁiynhp“-gse&-ﬂldbc“v-“h!hmnby
rowbost ta 3 lnding between 1w large Boulders. bn the
mid-1330"s the 1851 Iighthouse was seplaced by s larger buldng
that served a3 both dweling and fght. This buldng now sk on
the hil scrces the road ar & private harse. In 1951 1t wia replaced
b/-fbn*-mmﬂnd\-nh-rqﬂndbyﬁcm
sutomated lighthoure n 1509, The ourrent woaden pyaridal
tawer is 29 feet hich The ight waa sutomated and destafied in
1967, Do ghus Srrabey wa the lust light kew per.

Pull cverin the ares prosided purt abeve the Eghthoute and take
inthe view of the high dif formations andhese the rosnng surf @
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Cofﬁﬁ Island nghthouse

> Skeatedon an bland Is Liverposl Bay

»om Harboer, Fert folnt Lightheesa[sa4]
andabo from 3 kook-off withIntorprativa ponal o8 Bookim
ShoraReadin thaBeach Weadews ana

The coignal bghthoure war erected at the southem bip of he
nhndm'illl-ﬂn-cmdmnmb;ﬂu.‘n,hfu

o of e ewli Nove Scotia, dlong with
Sambeo, Shelbuene and Brier bilsnd It waa buit afwaed, randing
in teeal 75 deet high, octegonal n shepe and painted with
heazareal sipes of rad and white. The cormer ricee waa laid by
Srean Parking en July 34, 1011, In thase days the islnd was
called Bewr kiland

In itz design, the Cofin bland Lighthawse ncarpassted the vary
latert in tachnalogy In partculsy, it hald the distnction cfhaving
hﬁnm»,h’nm?buhlslh-wlmnﬁl
LLTEH iclight, the masive dock s farned
faurteen hyld ) large and highly polihed perabelic
rafectorn Mmgmym renutes, the fight coud be sen
up €2 15 miles away n gocd conciions; eady 15th century
aczounts decribe it s the best on e comt. 'y

thulde deced by » arrelle sted-wnforced
mi*ﬂ\o_ ulbnh,l which was completed n 19148
short ditance from the angnal lecatcn and was marned by
Jorrves Edwaed Wentoell This fghthouse war sutorated ard the
keeper’s houre tom down in 1981,

By 15¢4 the fzerver mie-dong inland had shrunk t o mere 130
scres and the particn wirroundng the tnmanned ght war
retained by the Federal Covernment ursl 19298, whan & was
dated for demeliton dus to cah IMF A lecal communiey
group the Coffn ldand Lighthowe Socety wea formed
@ 1ave tie light and theaugh diigert maraged 1o e
encugh meney o ssve the tawer and pratect 2 ste. In recent
yoaes the structure has Been replaced by » fberglam cona s
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Fortﬁ Isblnt ng hthouse

» 21 Fort Lane, ot end of Maln Strost, Livarp sl

4 mluntes from eadt 19 of Highwary 103

» (07 39260

Fort Paire Lighthouse it thae third oldest sarviing fghthowse in
Nova Scofs and s open to the public from midNay to
mid-October Viaitors can ertwr the Ighthouse where mantime
and privacesting hivtery @ brought 1o He by costumed
interpenters. A sudio visud presentation it mwdable whese o
previcw lightkeeper's san deicibes I in the lightheuse. On the
tap kv, you can crank the handle of he fog ham ard enjay the
view On the lower level i 3 gt shop containing locally-rade
Folk art and unique bghhoure collectible.

Bult in 1855 to upph Coffn liland lighth Fort Paint
light anignally had a range of teven mier fom it dlevated
I\-&keldw!y-ﬂu foet. It was eversusly joned by & hast of

er lights anbucys and whaeves, and even o smal beacon cn
the town bridge, sll nrtdled to help navigate the inner harbewr
ta the Mersey Rivec

Threugheut the rinstem th crtury sevd wall inea the twenteth,
it was manred by a keeper, whe nialy lved in & nearby house
In sdditicn ta the regdar maintenarce and upkeep of the fght
e waz responaile for cperating s hand crarked foghom inreply
ta the faghorn sgnak from incoming vwessds as they entesed the
harbour. By the um of the ce 1920) an sttached dwal§
wn buk with & stamge shed, which was mdubm-hﬂl:’
andmaimierance equipment

The cgnal light was sed, however in 1926 it war replaced by o
Rathing white light Thres cd-bumning lareerra proviced the
3w for the light n e eacly years Thase wen magrifed by s
twahre-inch reund reflector The lighe was electrified in 1957 and
in 1954 it wea d or “made chad’ It wa
decommiziared in 1985,

Coffin lsland Light can be viewed from the Park. 4

o .

Westem Héad- 'L'ig'r'lntl'\ouse

* Lightheuse Road, Western Hoad - 11 ninetes drive frem Fart
Polnt

Wertarn Head light is bocated cn the west side of the sntiarce to
Liverpecl By and begen e 3 fag slerm statian n 1930. The
Eghthouse waa Builtin 1942 after the keeper's dwiding ot Cofin
lrland bad fullenino seriawn direpay and £ was decided hat it ¥

weud be mare semsorable to derntaff it, and add a tawer ta the
wirting Wastem Head fachty. The octagend ghthouse war
topped by a 500-watt beacon that war tuned on manualy s
1uraet snd extinguished st sursise The Eght wae buit tothrew s
Bears aue 4o mrachus of appros masely 40 km (25 mies)

Todwy tha fackty v e Emmm-u C-oh M-
Seaticn, which is v QU

Years age when the rtaton was stafled by thees knepery he
leeper an duty had to manually repert the weather condifons
an an houtly basis. Fough weather war an cccupetional hased -

high winds would scermtirses force fhem to use the bedk deor, ar
they coudn'®t open the font one Betwean 1925 and 1505 »
w-dl-x-u&denhu-n-bdhld&hw-
for extza pr on agan e The radia beacen a this
nnduh’-pim'ﬂ-wm——ludm 1900

The view of the cosan and rack feematicor mabe the Western
Hesd sren idesl for photographery artists and bird waechers.
Visitors should be mindful thae this Eghthouse is il cwned and
operated by Fuheries & Ocears Canada #
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Spectacle Island nghthouse ‘

» Viow inthe distance from Reuta 3 botwean Summar Bl Baxch
and Hents Polnt - axk 20 Highway 103
d ighth uawl sorel m

Budt in 1973, thin ¥
mp-d-dl!hl-w-nhw--&-nduw
waoden lantern

In 1916 the Cifford L White waa e route from New Yok ta
Yarmouth when she ran agraund and sack off Spectade liland
Ledge. In 1852 the Dort was en rouse to Yermouth far Halife
when e mank off the Ledges, and the Ethel Ememon sctually
sruck the ulandin 1084

The light waa rebuik in 1977, Whaen the light was dertafied some
smsoawted local residents spere & winter taking the sfjsining
buldng: off the ulnd, nchuding the two-1tarey lightiseper's
hause. Mrer moving the houre off he alndit wa ted up ot the
feerrr wharf in South Went Part Mouton “myi. Dunng the
right & severe stcem came up and dertroyed the house before
arnyone had the chance ts haul it ta safety. The Eghthowe can be
virwed jat 3 distance) ot vrious paines slong Route 3 between
Summervile Baach and Huntx Paire. &

a WASHED AWAY IN DECEMBER 2003 STORM
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Little Hope nghthouse

> Usad to ba located 2 miks L]
Park, St Cathoring's Road, Port Joll - 3 nelestes drive from
Hytway 143
(L by, this was sacdy loat n e
26 vase wither ricem of Dwcarmbser 6 - 74,2003, Urtil tha tirme the
ighthouse had been of |, having ben dertefiedin 1250,
it war angnaly bult in 1063, dus to the large number of
shipwrecks that had cccured on the idand and the shoals
wrrounding it Amang them was s large ship, the Efasbeth from
Gt Bricain, whe waa beund far Semt John, New Brunswick in
1015 and was aranced an the idand Her valusble corgn, worh
£70 000 sheriing, was boet.

Litthe Hope waa locased twe redes from the nescest peirt of land
and got itx name from the sming A ship cughtn't get 2o nese
hatin & stoom, there'dbe lede hope for herifshe B’

Enjoy » hibe ta urapaded Atlwvic conrtine in Kejimbousk Seanice
National Park (30 mirute hibe from the parking log - apen
yonr-round (S02-632-2772). Look outints the ocmsn from the snd
afthe trai to 1ee whese the Eghthowe once ncod #

3§ abrth






